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- Re: NKKW STATEMENT 105 & OTS WKSheet

From: \ﬁj"h
To: NYREE COZZI 9 ithheld under S*‘—‘Cuior
Date: ~ 24/02/2012 10:35 a.m. 9(Z)(a) of the Ofij icia
Subject: Re: NKKW STATEMENT 105 & OTS WKSheet information Act !Q8’7

. - SOL .,

Morena Nyree

Just to let you know the funding application has been sent to Finance. Please keep an eye out for the
payment in your account - it usually takes Finance 3 - 5 days to make the payment.

Have a good weekend. %@
Nga mihi @S

% 1 Analyst | Office of Treaty Settlements{ @ :
e | www.ots.govih

Te Tari Whakatau Take e pa ana ki te Tiriti o

>>> NYREE COZZ| /2012 A40:
Morning ‘
Thank you Q’) O \

Nithheld under section

%@ Q(?)( ) of the Official

Information Act 1982

ZD Idgies, I have been out of the Office. The NKK'W funding application has gone to senior
management for sign-off. I hope to have it back tomorrow so I can send it to Finance.

I will update you when it goes to Finance for payment.
Nga mihi

>>> NYREE COZZI 20/02/2012 10:33 a.m. >>>
Hi

How's our Tranche Funding processing
have they signed off on it.

Nyree ")

v Withheld under section
Eron 9(2)(a) of the Ofiicial
To: NYREE COZZI Lo s "
Sent: Friday, 10 February 2012 3:58 PM intormsation Act 1982.
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Subject: Re: NKKW STATEMENT 105 & OTS WKSheet

Hi Nyree

Thanks for sending these through.

You may be pleased to know the funding application is now progressing through the internal sign-

off process, so I hope to be able to provide you with an update re when it goes to Finance next
week.

Hope you have a great weekend. Withheld Jnder saction
Nga mihi 9(2)(= } of the Official
Information Act 1982,
k\ A
>>>NYREE COZZI 10/02/2012 3:43 p.m. T) \i <<
- : @, K\

Attached are two copy's:

1. Statement 105 for the account number X\ Q
2. OTS funding 2010-2011 altered headingx%% @
Nyree 20— 4 N

é}c X\B
This e-mail message and a@a hr >1ts do n <;>\ eflect the views of
on fl

the New Zealand Migistr stice
mforrnatlo/n/ %&: ntlal an %@ ject to legal privilege. If you

O

are not :fe01p1en eby notlﬁed that you must not use,
dlSS \ghsnlbute 0 e- mall message or its attachments. If you
rece s mes a ease notify the Ministry of Justice

by telephone © 1 4-4-918-8800) or return the

original y e- maﬂ and destroy any copies.
Than yjo
(( \\

This e-mail message and attachments do not necessarily reflect the views of
the New Zealand Ministry of Justice and may contain

information that is confidential and may be subject to legal privilege. If you

are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that you must not use,
disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail message or its attachments. If you
received this message in error, please notify the Ministry of Justice

by telephone (call collect: 00-64-4-918-8800) or return the

original message to us by e-mail, and destroy any copies.

Thank you.

Withhels ] 1Y VI sation

= T T G

D(2)a) of the Official
irformation Act 1982
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